
From:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent time:  09/23/2020 11:49:45 AM

To:  Jason Chan <jason.chan@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: VTT-82152-1A Additional Document
 

Received, thank you.

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 11:44 AM Jason Chan <jason.chan@lacity.org> wrote:
Mindy- here is an additional exhibit for the appeal from Manatt team

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Adler, Noah <NAdler@manatt.com>
Date: Tue, Sep 22, 2020 at 8:09 PM
Subject: VTT-82152-1A Additional Document
To: jason.chan@lacity.org <jason.chan@lacity.org>
Cc: De la Cruz, Victor <VDelaCruz@manatt.com>, Lynch, Jennifer <JLynch@manatt.com>

Jason,

 

Attached please find a supplemental letter to include in AMDA’s appeal of VTT-82152.  There is not a function to upload
additional documents online.

 

Thank you,

Noah

 

Noah Adler
Senior Land Use Planner
__________________________
Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP

2049 Century Park East
Suite 1700
Los Angeles, CA 90067
D (310) 312-4153 F (310) 914-5726
NAdler@manatt.com
 
manatt.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply email and destroy the original transmission and its
attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you.
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-- 

Jason Chan

City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

Development Services Center
201 North Figueroa Street, 4th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 482-7075 | F: (213) 482-
0443

               

-- 

Mindy Nguyen

Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674
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